

Short Biography:

Amelia Diatri Tuanggadewi is currently working as a section head of social security programme for contribution and benefit at the Directorate of Workers Social Security, Ministry of Manpower Republic Indonesia and is also a PhD candidate of Human Resources. She has worked for more than 17 years as government officials and represented the Ministry of Manpower in various events worldwide.



CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME : Amelia Diatri Tuangga Dewi
ADDRESS : Taman Telaga Golf
Jl. Danau Maninjau E1/10B
BSD City, Sektor 8A
Tangerang Selatanatr
MOBILE PHONE : 0812 84006077
EMAIL : ameliadiatri@yahoo.co.id
PLACE, DATE OF BIRTH : Tanjung, South Kalimantan
January 13, 1977
NATIONALITY : Indonesia
SEX : Female
MARITAL STATUS : -

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2009 – now : Faculty of Economics,
University of Pancasila, Jakarta
PhD Candidate of Human
Resources
2000 – 2003 : Faculty of Economics,
University of Pancasila, Jakarta
Post Graduate Magister of
Management Finance
1995 – 2000 : Faculty of Economics,
University of Trisakti, Jakarta
Bachelor of Accounting

CAREER

1999 – 2003 : As a finance staff, treasury manager
and corporate secretary at Blantica
Group Jakarta (shipping company).
2003 – 2007 : As a staff at Directorate General of
Industrial Relations and Social
Security.
2007 – 2012 : As a staff at Directorate General of
Training and Productivity
Development
2012 – now : As a staff at Directorate General of
Industrial Relations and Social
Security.

LANGUAGES

English : Fair

OTHER SKILLS

Computer literate : Microsoft Office

INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE

2014 – Korea	: Fellowship Training on Employment Insurance
2015 – Bangkok	: Building Effective Wage Policies
2015 – Geneva	: GB ILO 325
2016 – Japan	: Knowledge Co-Creation Program on Japan Study Program on Employment Based Social Security